



**Errata for the
2014 Oregon Plumbing Specialty Code
First Printing**

~~Strikethrough~~ text represents deleted language.

Underlined text represents added language.

Chapter 4,

402.4 Emergency Safety Shower. This section is eliminated and is now moved to Section 416.2.

Chapter 6,

601.0 Water Required. Except where not deemed necessary for safety or sanitation by the Authority Having Jurisdiction building official, each plumbing fixture shall be provided with an adequate supply of potable running water piped thereto in an approved manner, so arranged as to flush and keep it in a clean and sanitary condition without danger of backflow or cross-connection. Water closets, urinals, and trap primers in designated non residential buildings ~~shall~~ may be provided with reclaimed water as defined, regulated and adopted in Chapter 16 of this code.

Chapter 7,

707.4 Location. Each horizontal drainage pipe shall be provided with a cleanout ~~or removable fixture trap~~ at its upper terminal, and each run of piping, that is more than 100 feet (30 480 mm) in total developed length, shall be provided with a cleanout for each 100 feet (30 480 mm), or fraction thereof, in length of such piping. An additional cleanout shall be provided in a drainage line for each aggregate horizontal change of direction exceeding 135 degrees (2.36 rad). ~~Removable fixture traps drain size shall meet Section 707.10.~~

Chapter 9,

910.7 Fixtures. No water closet or urinal shall be installed on any such system. Other one (1), two (2), or three (3) unit fixtures remotely located from the sanitary system and adjacent to a combination waste and vent system shall be permitted to be connected to such system in the conventional manner by means of waste and vent pipes of regular sizes, providing that the two (2) pipe size increase required in Section 910.4 is based on the total fixture unit load connected to the system. ~~Note: See Appendix B of this code for explanatory notes on the design of combination waste and vent systems.~~

Chapter 10,

1007.2 Each nonpressure-activated primer valve, similar operated device, or toilet flush primer connection shall serve no more than two traps, unless a specific non-pressure activated primer valve,



similarly operated device, or toilet flush primer is approved for a limited number of traps by the ~~Administrative Authority~~ [Building Official](#). Pressure-activated primer valves shall be limited to the number of traps to be served as approved by the ~~Administrative Authority~~ [Building Official](#) for that specific valve.

1014.1 Where Required. Waste pretreatment is required in all Food Service Establishments. Waste pretreatment is also required in other establishments as determined by the building official, where grease is introduced into the drainage or sewer system. An approved type of grease interceptor(s) complying with the provisions of this section shall be correctly sized and properly installed. The following plumbing fixtures and drains shall be connected to the grease interceptor(s):

[All](#) plumbing fixtures, garbage disposals, dishwashers, floor drains, and cooking equipment, with drain connections in food and/or beverage preparation areas of all Food Service Establishments.

Chapter 13,

1310.5 Medical Air

- (5) Have equal to or less than 1.8 E-10 pounds per cubic inch (lb/in³) five (5) mg/m³ of permanent particulates sized one (1) micron or larger in the air at normal atmospheric pressure. [NFPA 99:5.1.3.5 ~~6.1~~]

1310.10 Patient Care Area – ~~A~~ [Any](#) portion room of a health care facility wherein patients are intended to be examined or treated. [NFPA 99:3.3.138]

1310.16 Station Outlet – An ~~inlet~~ [outlet](#) point in a piped medical/surgical vacuum distribution system at which the user makes connections and disconnections.

1318.4 Underground Piping

~~Where~~ [If](#) underground piping is protected by a conduit, cover, or other enclosure, the following requirements shall be met:

1318.7 Support

Supports for copper tube shall ~~have a copper finish and~~ be sized for copper tube. [NFPA 99:5.1.10.11.4.3]

1319.4 Cleaning Procedures

~~Where~~ [If](#) the interior surfaces of fitting sockets become contaminated prior to brazing, they shall be recleaned for oxygen in accordance with Section 1317.1 and be cleaned for brazing with a clean, oil-free wire brush. [NFPA 99:5.1.10.4.3.4]

1320.7 Zone Valves. Station outlets/inlets shall be supplied through a zone valve as follows:

- (1) The zone valve shall be placed such that a wall intervenes between the valve and outlets/inlets that it controls.
- (2) The zone valve shall serve only outlets/inlets located on that same story. [NFPA 99:5.1.4.8]
- (3) [The zone valve shall not be located in a room with station outlets/inlets that it controls.](#)